....

## BR/720.111 (8)

Minutes of the Second Meeting of the Noise Sub-Committee held in the Board Room, Council for Scientific and Industrial Research Second Floor, Block 1, Visagie Street, Government Buildings, Pretoria, on Thursday, 27th November, 1947, at 11.20 a.m.

### Present:

Dr. Roux (Chairman). Mr. Connell (Organising Secretary).

Prof. Meiring.

Dr. Meaker.

Dr. Lochner.

Mr. Scott.

Mr. Du Toit.

### In Attendance:

Mr. J. Delport (National Building Research Institute).

# 1. Confirmation of Minutes.

The action of the Organising Secretary in postponing the date of the meeting to 27th November, 1947, was ratified by the Committee, and the minutes were then confirmed.

## 2. Matters arising out of minutes.

It was <u>noted</u> that the Committee would serve the dual function of serving both the S.A. Bureau of Standards and the Research Committee on Minimum Standards of Accommodation.

## Terms of Reference.

Agreed: to insert the following wording before the words "to examine".

"To serve as a joint sub-committee of the Research Committee on Minimum Standards of Accommodation and the South African Bureau of Standards to...."

# 3. Progress Report and Work Programme.

The above, listed as separate items on the agenda, were dealt with simultaneously.

The Publication "The Reduction of Noise in Buildings - Recommendations to Architects" issued by the Department for Scientific and Industrial Research (Bulletin No. 14) was brought to the notice of members by the Chairman, who described it as a very important document written chiefly with the idea of assisting architects in their design problems in so far as noise reduction is concerned. He suggested that it should

serve/.....

serve as a basis for the Committee's report.

It was agreed that the Organising Secretary endeavours to obtain as many copies as possible in South Africa, and failing this he writes to London direct; as a last resort photostat copies may be made.

(i) Professor Meiring tabled one page of a report he intended to prepare for the Committee, and asked members for criticism as to the usefulness of the form in which it was prepared. He wanted to know to what limits the report would have to be confined, and Mr. Connell stated that the general investigation on Minimum Standards of Accommodation concerned dwellings, including flats, and the report should embody current practice as well as an intelligent forecast as to what would happen in the next 40-50 years.

Professor Meiring then said that he proposed starting the report with a general approach, brought down to houses, giving examples of good and bad examples of construction in relation to noise reduction. The report would then further embody a study of the different parts of buildings such as doors, balconies, etc.

The example tabled was then discussed and the Committee felt that Professor Meiring's approach would be very valuable, the Chairman pointing out that it was not embodied in the Bulletin No. 14, previously discussed. The sketches, it was felt would be specially useful.

(ii) Dr. Lochner stated that as soon as the Journal of the Acoustical Society of England was to hand he would furnish a report as to what degree of acoustical correction might be necessary and desirable.

The following question emerged from the discussions which followed, namely, whether there existed any definite proof that people living and working under noisy conditions tended to become fatigued and less efficient. In this connection Mr. Scott mentioned an experiment he had witnessed in the United States of America, and it was agreed that endeavours should be made to find out where this was done with a view to obtaining more information.

Agreed that Dr. Lochner report on existing information first and that the committee consider what recommendations should be made, at a later stage.

(iii) The Chairman reported that he had managed to gather a considerable amount of information apart from the amount given in the bulletin mentioned earlier, but before abstracting it, asked the Committee for a ruling as regards the types of structures to be incorporated in the report.

This/....

This was discussed at length and it was pointed out that the Building Industry was very conservative, and certain members felt it advisable to bring all types of structures to the notice of the people especially types where improvements could be effected by merely changing construction.

It was finally agreed: that the Chairman's report be limited to South African construction, pointing out any improvements in overseas practice, at the same time keeping a very close watch on considerations of cost. Mr. Connell would assist by giving a list of South African constructions.

- (iv) Dr. Meaker reported that he had not been able to gather any informatio: for this meeting, but he could pass certain references on the physiological effects of noise to Dr. Lochner.
- (v) Mr. Connell said that he had done nothing for this Committee at the time, but planned to prepare a report on the same lines as that anticipated by Professor Meiring. Mr. Jennings suggested that he include a layout of plans for individual rooms, since he was already doing something to that effect for another Committee. Mr. Connell agreed to do this.

### General.

# (a) Final date for submission of Report.

In view of the fact that the Main Committee was required to have its report ready by June,1948, it was pointed out that this committees' preliminary report should be complete for submission to the Main Committee not later than April, 1948. The work of the Committee might continue for + five years.

## (b) General Set up of Work.

In reply to a question from Professor Meiring it was explained that each of the nine sub-committees was required to submit to the Main Committee a summary of scientific information, which would then present a report to the National Housing and Planning Commission. Each sub-committee would, it was expected, form a chapter of the report, which would, if useful, be published for general use.

(c) Next meeting: 4th February at 9.a.m.

The meeting terminated at 12.25 p.m.

Confirmed:

**Collection Number: AD1715** 

#### SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR), 1892-1974

#### **PUBLISHER:**

Collection Funder:- Atlantic Philanthropies Foundation Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

#### **LEGAL NOTICES:**

**Copyright Notice:** All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

**Disclaimer and Terms of Use:** Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR), held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.